(4

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pekuwr ] warr [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Centified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

RAIRRCRARAAAD1

500188023685

W2l

£. DENNARD

N




- ' Page 1 of |

- i

Malave, Erin

From: Douglas Carr [Douglas. Carr@fntcamerica.com)
Sent:  Friday, October 29, 2010 12:36 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FNTC America Holding Corp.

FNTC America Holding Corp.

Document W

Iffective November 1, 2010, our Florida street address has changed (from: One East Broward Boulevard,
Suite 1508,
Fort Lauderdale, Florida, 33301).

Our new Florida street address is: 495 Grand Boulevard, Suite 206, Miramar Beach, FL 32550
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Douglas S. Carr

VP / Generat Counsel

FNTC America

Birch Pord Park, Suile 349

410 Amherst Street

Nashua NH 03063-1237
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‘Fhe information ¢ontained in this E-mail is confidential. [t may also be legally privileged, It is intended only for the
stated addressee(s) and access to it by any other person is unauthorised. If you are not an addressee, you must not
disclose, copy, circulate or in any other way use or rely on the information contained in this E-mail. Such
unauthorised use may be unlawful. I you have received this E-mail in error, please inform us immediately and

delete it and all copies from your system.

Due to the fact that this E-mail could become corrupted or altered during transmission, any advice which it contains
should not be relied upon unless subsequently confirmed by fax or letter signed by or on behalf of this company.

E-mails do not constitute compliance with any time limits or deadlines.

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by Net1Q MailMarshal
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